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ECORDS can 1»e found uf the estab­
lishment of the Anglican Church in 
the Township of Howick, as early as 
January 22nd, i860, when the Rev. 
Edward K. Newman, administered 
the rite of baptism to William Char­
les, infant son of William Charles 
and Mary Hooker. Similai services 
are mentioned of baptisms taking 
place throughout Howick and Turn- 
berry. At Fordwieli public wot ship 
was being held of a Sunday at this 

time. It is not until a later period that we find the Rev. 
Andrew Elias Millar, a missionary, taking his first (record­
ed) baptism, of Elizabeth, the four year old daughter of 
James and Mary Campbell, August 23rd, 1863, in the vicin­
ity of ('.orrie, or Leech ville as it was called then. It is as­
sumed, however, that services 011 Sundays were being held 
in private homes between the years 1863 and 1870. Miss 
Margaret Harding, one of the members of our present con­
gregation, well remembers services being held February, 
1869, in the old Orange Hall, over Mr Hueston’s tannery. 
The church wardens at that time were Mr. Jas. Perkins and 
Mr. Joseph Wildridge.

As early as July 6th, 1868, at a Vestry meeting the fol­
lowing gentlemen were elected: I)r. Worthington, Richard
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James, John Stinson, Janies Verkins, Henry Perkins, John 
Watters and Joseph Wild ridge to form .he building commit­
tee for the purpose of erecting a church On August 4th, 
the same year, the committee reported having secured lots 
46 and 47 on Wellington St . Howick Village, to build the 
present church 011. In the spring of 1869 the actual build­
ing commenced and in July the corner stone was laid by the 
Very Reverend Dean Hellmutli, who became the second 
Bishop of Huron. All the Orangemen of Howick attended 
the ceremony and the ladies of the congregation provided 
free lunch to all. The Sunday previous to the laying of the 
stone the Dean preached in the old drill shed which stood 
on the site of the present rectory garden. About this time 
Mr. Hucston moved his tannery, compelling the c< grega- 
tion to worship in the old school in the Fall, and d ing the 
Winter in the new Orange Hall, on Main street Winter 
set in that year during October and the work c< d till the 
Spring of 1870, but in the meantime the brie' ! kand roof 
had been finished.

In the month of June on a Sunday, this same Spring 
the church was finally opened for public worship by the 
Reverend Jas. Smythe of Christ Church, Ix>ndon. Services 
had been held every other Sunday till then but now the 
Rev Andrew Elias Millar conducted them every Sunday 
and remained incumbent for another year.

For a few months after Mr Millar’s departure, stud­
ents and the Lay Reader (Dr. Worthington) supplied on 
Sundays. In the Winter of 1871 the Reverend E. Softley 
became rector, who, after a few years labour was followed 
by Reverend John Woodburn, succeeding Reverend John 
Woodburn came the Reverend G. Racey who stayed a coup­
le of years. Mr. Charles O'Meara, a divinity student, oc­
cupied the field two years, one as a student and one as a 
Deacon. After his ordination he moved away and after him
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came the Reverend Thomas Fisher. Reverend Thomas Fish­
er's successor the Rev. J. H. Moorhouse, whose stay as rec­
tor was marked by the retcory being built and the parish be­
coming self supporting, the parish consisting of the three 
places, Fordwich, Gorrie and XVroxeter, and dates back to 
the Reverend Andrew Klias Millar's day. The Reverend 
J. H. Moorhouse eventually moved to take charge of St. 
Paul's Church, Wingliam, and for a few months students 
and lay readers kept the church open until the appointment 
of the Reverend T. A. Wright.

During the incumbuncy of the Reverend T. A. Wright 
another step in the progress of the parish took place. The 
tielfry was built, bell hung, and the interior of the church 
renovated. After a few years of labour Reverend T. A. 
Wright moved to Brantford, to take charge of St.- Jude's 
Church. The Reverend W. F. Brownlie, now rector of St. 
John's Church, St. Thomas, succeeded the Reverend T. A. 
Wright, and whilst rector the property on which the drill 
shed stood was purchased, fenced, and a church shed built 
for use on Sundays. In the year 1895, Rev. W. F. Brownlie 
left and the Reverend C. R , now Canon Gunne of Christ 
Church, Loudon, became rector for a few years until the 
Reverend A. B Farney, the present rector of the Anglican 
Church in Simcoe, took charge. During Mr. Farney's 
labours service was also held at Lakelet for a while. A few 
years before Reverend A. B. Farney's incumbaucy the 
church became free of debt, but was not consecrated until 
September 18th, 1899, by Bishop Baldwin. I11 the year 1902 
Reverend A. B. Farney left for Aylmer, to be succeeded by 
the Reverend K. A Hall, who moved to the Diocese of Fred­
ericton after four years stay. The next in line on the clergy 
list was the Reverend T. H. Farr, present rector of Kincar­
dine, who stayed in charge of the parish aland five years. 
The Reverend B. A. Kinder, present rector of Leamington,
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succeeded Reverend T. H. Farr, occupying the pulpit for 
two years or more. Here again we note the progress of the 
parish, by the vestry being added to the church, the chancel 
rearranged, walls painted, furnace put in, and the following 
memorials of departed members of the congregation placed 
in the church by relatives and friends, the pulpit, three 
stained glass window and the alms basin. Succeeding the 
Reverend 1$. A. Kinder was the present rector of Mitchell, 
Reverend VV. H. Robarts, staying four and a half years and 
in his train the Reverend P. (i. Powell, now rector. Anoth­
er gift at this time, a white marble baptismal font was plac­
ed in the church through the efforts of Miss Maria Taylor.

Perhaps the grandest, the noblest, the best of all 
work for God and His kingdom is the testimony and truth 
that the labours and efforts of the clergymen during these 
fifty years have not been in vain, as shown by the following 
list of the clergymen of the Diocese, wli'i as young men liv­
ed in Howick and attended St. Stephen's Church. The Rev­
erend R. J. M. Perkins, M A., rector of Christ Church, 
Chatham; the Reverend K. Jacques, R. A., rector of Mill 
bank; the Reverend A. C. Cummer, rector of Thorndale; the 
Reverend J. M. Horton, Lth, rector of Kingsville; the Rev­
erend H. A. Wright, R. A rector of Amherstburg; the Rev­
erend E A. Hall now in the United States.

The Sunday School was organized in November 1870. 
Mr. Roberts being superintendant, Messrs J. and H. Per­
kins, Mrs. J. Peikins, Mrs. MeWade, Mrs. Roberts, Mr 
Russel and Miss Roberts teachers and officers.

0999999999999999999999999999999999992101^



Hull of (JUimatera

W
1863—Rev. A. E. Miller 

1872 - Rev. E. Softley 

1875 —Rev. J. Woodburn 

1877- Rev G. W. Racey 
1880—Rev. C. O'Meara 

1882—Rev. T. Fisher 

•884—Rev. J H. Moorhouse 

1888 Rev. T. A. Wright 

1892- Rev, W. F Brownlee 

1895 - Rev. C. R. Gunne. M. A.

1897 -Rev. A. B. Farney 

1902 Rev. E. A. Hall 

1905—Rev. T. H. Farr. B. A.. L. Th. 

1910—Rev. B. A. Kinder, M. A. 

1913—Rev. W. H. Roberts, L. Th. 
1917—Rev. P. G. Powell
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